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TO:  Linda Gorton, Mayor 
  Urban County Council 
 
FROM: Shaun Denney 
  Department of Planning and Preservation 
 
CC:   Commissioner Keith Horn  
  Department of Planning and Preservation 
 
DATE: 8/30/2024 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the removal and relocation of graves in an abandoned 

cemetery at 6300 Cedarcreek Lane 
 

Request: This is a request from Kentucky American Water to the Urban County Council seeking 
approval of a Resolution authorizing the removal and relocation of graves in an abandoned 
cemetery on the property at 6300 Cedarcreek Lane. 
 
Purpose of Request: Kentucky American Water is seeking to relocate the Crawley Cemetery 
located at 6300 Cedarcreek Lane. The cemetery is abandoned and is located on land owned by 
Kentucky American Water. Due to existing operations and planned infrastructure improvements, 
Kentucky American Water is seeking the relocation of the Crawley Cemetery.  Pursuant to KRS 
381.755, KRS 67A.060, and KAR 5:090, Kentucky American Water requests that the Urban 
County Council issue a Resolution authorizing the relocation of the abandoned cemetery to 
Athens Church Cemetery. All applicable requirements of Statute and Kentucky Administrative 
Regulations will be followed for the relocation, including public notice which was posted in the 
Lexington-Herald Leader on April 14, 2024. 
 
Cost in this Budget year and future budget years:  No budgetary impact. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  N/A 
 
File Number:  0888-24 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Denney/Horn 
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